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TO:  Streets and Traffic Committee 
FROM:  Mary Beth Hoover, Chair 
RE:  Committee Meeting 
DATE:  April 13, 2017 
 
 
 
There will be a Committee meeting of Streets and Traffic on Thursday, April 20 at 5:30 p.m., in the A/V 
Conference Room, City Hall, Room 308.  
 
The agenda will be as follows: 
 
New Business 
 

1. Bill No. 7737 - A Bill to establish no parking on the South Side of the 1300 Block of Adele Street and 
amending the Traffic Control Map and Traffic Control File. 
 

2. Bill No. 7739 - A Bill to establish a handicapped parking zone at 1321 Virginia Street East and amending 
the Traffic Control Map and Traffic Control File. 
 

3. Bill No. 7743 - A Bill to establishing 15 minute parking only on the east side of Clendenin Street 
between Quarrier Street and Lee Street and establishing Bus and ticket for Civic Center only 15 minute 
parking on the west side of Clendenin Street between Quarrier Street and Lee Street and amending the 
Traffic Control Map and File. 
 

4. Bill No. 7744 - A Bill to establish an all way stop intersection on Capitol Street at Donnally Street by 
installing a stop sign on the northwest corner of the intersection and amending the Traffic Control Map 
and File. 
 

Old Business 
 
Adjournment 
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